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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

April 25, 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Respectfully submitted is Memorandum dated 11 April 2017 of Regional Director JORGE U.
SEBASTIAN, JR., favorably endorsing the Project Modification of Zamboanga del Sur 2nd
District Engineering Office under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1),
to wit:

FROM T0
MFO 1 — National Road Network Services MFO 1 — National Road Network Services
Road Upgrading (unpaved to paved) based | Road Upgrading (unpaved to paved) based

on Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic on Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic

Benchmark for Upgrading to Paved Road Benchmark for Upgrading to Paved Road

Standards (HDM-4 Project Analysis) — Standards (HDM-4 Project Analysis) —

Tertiary Tertiary

Road Upgrading Gravel to Paved - Imelda- Road upgrading (unpaved to paved) along

Bayog-Kumalarang-Lapuyan-Margosatubig Imelda-Bayog-Kumalarang-Lapuyan-

Rd Margosatubig Rd - (S01175MN)

K1717+020 — K1717+369, K17174020 — K1717+369 (with exception),

K1718+109 — K1718+253, K1718+109 — K1718+253,

K1722+058 — K1722+370, K1724+020 — K1724+720,

K1722+581 —K1723+000, K1724+720 — K1724+883

K1724+720 — K1724+883

Allocation : P 45.00 Million Allocation : P 45.00 Million

Physical Target : 2.78 Lane km Physical Target : 2.684 Lane km

Unit Cost : P16,187,050.36/Lane km | Unit Cost : P 16,766,020.86/Lane km .
JUSTIFICATION:

Modification is requested due to change in 3™ and 4™ sections of the station limits since the
existing pavement is still in good condition and a slight decrease in physical target based on the
approved program of work due to the cost of earthworks which accounted to 18.17%
(P6,379,195.64) resulting for the reduction in the physical target by 0.096 lane km (from 2.78
lane km to 2.684 lane km)

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation” Form (2017 version 2.1), BP2012,
Program of Work, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged Photos.

In view of the above, this request for Modification of Project is respectfully recommended for your
consideration and approval.
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